
5133 FAS 3 0 4  7 7 9  3 2 9 i  Elkem bfetals Alloy 

. WV Alloys, Tnc. 

USNRC-Region I 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 
Attn: Jim Schmidt 

January 26,2006 

%4 

Re: Control No. 1381 39 

Dear Mr. Schmidt: 

As per our phone conversation yesterday, please find listed below the items you 
requested regarding the recent company change at the Alloy plant (USNRC 
licence no. 47-19784-01): 

1) The name of the company/plant has changed from Elkem Metals Alloy, L.P. 

2) The license contact will not change and will continue to be William R. Wagner 

3) The persons in control of the licensed activities have not changed and 

to WV Alloys, Inc. 

at (304) 779-3379. 

continue to be W.R. Wagner and D.L. Fleming. Shane Burnette has received 
the 24-Hr. Radiation Safety training from Applied Health Physics, but he will 
not be placed on the USNRC license at this time. 

4) The license status will not change. 
5) One 12/21/05, Globe Metallurgical Inc., purchased, from Elkem Metals L.P., 

the silicon metal manufacturing facility located at US Rte. 60 East Alloy, WV 
including all land, buildings, equipment and inventories. This was strictly an 
asset purchase. 

6) There are no planned changes to the organization, location, facility, 
equipment or procedures planned at this time. 

7 )  There will be no change in the use, possession, location or storage of the 
licensed material. 

8) There will be no changes in Organization, location, facilities, equipment, 
procedures or personnel as a result of this change. 

9) At the time of the transfer, all surveillance items and records were current. 
The source survey meter and pocket dosimeters were calibrated in April 
2005, leak tests were performed in 2004 and will not be due until 2007. 

10) NA 
11) There is no contamination at this facility. 
12) There is no cleanup needed at the site. 
13) WV Alloys, Inc. agrees to abide by said commitments as outlined by this 

section . 
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14) The transferee (WV Alloys, Inc.) agrees to assume control of the licensed 
material and activity conditions. There are no open inspection items to 
address. 

15) WV Alloys, Inc. agrees to abide by all conditions of the existing USNRC 
License No. 47-1 9784-01. 

Sorry for any inconvenience this may have caused your agency. If there is 
additional information needed regarding this subject, contact Roger Wagner at 
(304) 779-3379. 

Leland Davis 
Plant Manager 
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